From:  Murtishaw, Scott
Sent: 4/6/2012 2:58:23 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: random request

Also, can you email me a copy of the June term sheet? Karl is out today and we can’t seem to

track down a copy elsewhere.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 2:49 PM

To: Murtishaw, Scott

Subject: Re: random request

Hi Scott,

Sure. I will pass along.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Murtishaw, Scott [mailto:scott. murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 12:52 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: random request

Hi Meredith,

Can you pass along a request that documents submitted to our office be printed double-sided

and not include the service list?

Thanks
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Scott Murtishaw

Energy Advisor to President Peevey
California Public Utilities Commission
(0) 415-703-5863
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